From: webmaster@herefordshire.gov.uk <webmaster@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2022 19:38

To: Planning Enquiries <planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 220721 - Planning application comment was submitted

The following is a comment on application P220721/F by 'Bella Johnson'
Nature of feedback: objecting_to_the application
Comment:

| am writing on behalf of Ledbury Area Cycle Forum (LACF).

The cycle storage shed is placed behind an area of car parking such that
access for bikes will be obstructed by parked cars. The storage shed should
be equipped with a power supply and charging points for cyclists to recharge
the batteries of electric bikes.

There is no provision for visitor cycle parking. This should be located near the
entrance door so that it is convenient and under surveillance.

Attachment:
Their contact details are as follows:

First name: Bella
Last name: Johnson

Postcode:
Address:

Infrastructure from Section 106 to consider:
Link Id:

https:/www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning services/planning ap
plication search/details?id=220721

Form reference: 820766



